Q023 - 169134

DM- 2073 ~03-077
DEPED MALAYBALAY CITY DIVISIG:

et i e RELEASED

, MAR=: <
Bepartment of Education BY;RE L el
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO !
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 012 ,5.2023
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD and CID
Education Program and Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Heads
All Others Concerned
i< Divisi

\

From: VICTORIA V. GAZO, PhD, C \'
Scheols Division Superintenden

Date: March 1, 2023

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 060 s, 2023 RE: ADDENDUM

TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 635 s, 2022 RE: SIBWAL AWARDS FOR
READING PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION

1. Anent to Division memorandum 635 s. 2022 titled: “Sibwal Award for Excellence in
Reading Implementation” and Division Memorandum 060 s. 2023 Re: ADDENDUM TO
DIVISION MEMORANDUM 635 s. 2022 RE: SIBWAL AWARDS FOR READING PROGRAM
IMPLEMENTATION , this Office informs the field on the change of schedule of validation activity of
the Division selection Committee from Febuary 24, 2023, to March 3, 2023, due to conflicting
schedules of the personnel involved. Other provisions of the previous memoranduim are still in effect
unless provisions are specifically changed.

2. Members of the committee are advised to convene on March 3, 2023, for the purpose of
validating the documents. The Division Validating Committees are advised to submit the results to the
secretariat for final listing of the nominees,

3. For inquiries, please contact Vicente G. San Miguel, EdD Public Schools District
Supervisor at 09778091156. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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